

From: [Cruickshank, Tatsiana](#)
To: [Avalos, Tona](#)
Cc: [Chenoweth, William](#); [Koutoufidis, Nicholas](#)
Subject: RE: JVR MUP Project Issue Checklist
Date: Thursday, June 24, 2021 4:07:32 PM

Thanks Tona!

Best Regards,
Tanya

Tatsiana Cruickshank

Kimley-Horn | 1100 W Town and Country Road, Suite 700, Orange, CA 92868
Direct: 714-705-1338 | www.kimley-horn.com

From: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 3:52 PM
To: Cruickshank, Tatsiana <Tatsiana.Cruickshank@kimley-horn.com>
Cc: Chenoweth, William <william.chenoweth@kimley-horn.com>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: JVR MUP Project Issue Checklist

Hi Tanya,
You were correct, the latest complete checklist was from October 2019, however there were a couple updates to specific studies after that, that I have uploaded to the file.
Thanks,
Tona

From: Cruickshank, Tatsiana <Tatsiana.Cruickshank@kimley-horn.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 3:29 PM
To: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Chenoweth, William <william.chenoweth@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: JVR MUP Project Issue Checklist

Hey Tona,

As discussed on our call, could you please upload the latest MUP project issue checklist to the link below? Thanks

[Click here](#) to upload files.

Best Regards,
Tanya

Tatsiana Cruickshank

Kimley-Horn | 1100 W Town and Country Road, Suite 700, Orange, CA 92868

Direct: 714-705-1338 | www.kimley-horn.com